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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:50 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Denver Clearance Mineral Sale - Final Notice * *

  

 Final Call for the Pre-Denver Mineral Sale! 

    

I'm departing for Denver next week and I have just enough time left to 

ship all orders received prior to next Tuesday. After that, sale orders 

will be shipped when I return from the show in a couple of weeks. 
  

The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale itself will continue until September 18th 

which is also the final day of the Denver Show. The discounts remain 

as follows below and the deals are a plenty! Offers are always welcome! 
  

The Exceptional Mineral Rooms are up to 30% OFF!! 

The Tucson 2011 Rooms are up to 30% OFF!! 

The Denver 2010 Rooms are up to 40% OFF!! 

The Tucson 2010 Rooms are up to 50% OFF!!  

The Denver 2009 Rooms are up to 50% OFF!! 

  

Don't Miss Out on this Once a Year Opportunity!  
   

Thanks again for making The Mineral Gallery your choice for fine minerals! 

   

   Kevin 
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Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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